

Fw: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 17

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 15:08:17 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 17.docx (380.42 kB)

Some tbs comments, maybe more from Felix you have and more to come from cindy. Haven't opened so not sure how substantial!

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 17

Hi, some comments on the note – Patrick will get Felix to give you a bit more specific comment on the fiscal implications section. Cindy will probably provide comments in the morning. I didn't hear what came from KPMG yesterday but while he said we would get an opinion at the meeting after he indicated he would provide a white paper. Just flagging because it creates more risk.

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.

Karen